MEMORANDUM
TO:

JOHN MASCIO, Chief Clerk





County Council

FROM:
JOHN WEINSTEIN,





County Treasurer

DATE:
October 16, 2003

RE:
Request for Agenda Item – 

Meeting of October 21, 2003

Please accept this memorandum as my request to have the attached draft ordinance placed on the upcoming agenda for the next County Council meeting of October 21, 2003.

Last month, the Governor has just signed this legislation into law which enables the county to enact Act 20 of 2003.  This Act specifically entitles the county to permit outside legal counsel to charge delinquent taxpayers reasonable attorney’s fees for the collection of delinquent property taxes and amends an existing County ordinance previously adopted.  Once enacted, this entire collection process will be at absolutely no cost to the County and will be exclusively borne by the delinquent taxpayer which is now permissible under the law.
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.  Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Enclosure

JKW/saz
